
From: HC 

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 11:18 AM 

To: C-NLOPB 

Subject: Re: GX Technology Canada Ltd. GrandSPAN Marine 2D Seismic, Gravity and Magnetic Survey, 

2014 to 2018 

 

Hi Darren, Health Canada has no comments to make on this project.   

Thanks,   

 

Regional Environmental Assessment Coordinator | Coordinatrice régionale des évaluations  

environnementales   

Health Canada - Atlantic Region | Santé Canada - Région de l'Atlantique  

1817-1505 Barrington Street, Halifax, NS  B3J 3Y6 | 1817-1505 rue Barrington, Halifax (N.-É.) B3J 3Y6   

 

From:        C-NLOPB 

To:        DFO; EC; TC; HC; DND; NRCan; NL DEOC; NL DFA; NL DNR; CNSOPB   

Cc:        C-NLOPB   

Date:        2013-12-20 11:21 AM   

Subject:        GX Technology Canada Ltd. GrandSPAN Marine 2D Seismic, Gravity and Magnetic Survey, 

2014 to 2018  

  

Hello all: please see the attached project description for a proposed seismic program for the Southern 

Grand Banks as proposed by GX Technology. I have also attached a DRAFT scoping document for your 

review and input as well as our letter requesting input. Please provide your response no later than 

January 10, 2014. If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.   

    

Regards   

Darren   

    

    

Darren Hicks, M. Env. Sci.   

Environmental Analyst   

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board   

140 Water St., 4th Floor   

St. John's, NL  A1C 6H6   

709.778.1431 office   

709.778.1432 fax   

www.cnlopb.nl.ca   

   

--------------------------------------------------   

 The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended solely for the 

person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information and/or privileged 



material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking any action in 

reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly 

prohibited.  

  

If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete/destroy the 

entire communication received by e-mail.  

  

Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 

However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador 

Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus so transmitted by e-

mail.  

  

-------------------------------------------------- 

 


